
VandenBerghe, Alissa (Consultant) 
From: Arany, Sally (Consultant) 
Sent: Thursday, January 29, 2009 12:31 PM 
To: Williamson, Alec 
Cc: Thomas, Karen; Claus, Emily (Consultant) 
Subject: RE: Bored Tunnel Ventilation & Fire Life Safety - Preliminary Discussion 
 
Follow Up Flag: Follow up 
Flag Status: Red 
 
Alec, Matt requests that you attend.  I will resend the invitation. 
 
Emily, please reschedule the Interbay group within a week to 10 days, if possible, so they don't 
feel like we are avoiding them. 
 
Thanks, 
Sally 
_____________________________________________ 
From:  Thomas, Karen   On Behalf Of Williamson, Alec 
Sent: Thursday, January 29, 2009 11:39 AM 
To: Arany, Sally (Consultant) 
Subject: Declined: Bored Tunnel Ventilation & Fire Life Safety - Preliminary Discussion 
When: Wednesday, February 04, 2009 1:00 PM-2:00 PM (GMT-08:00) Pacific Time (US & Canada). 
Where: 24 Large - AWV Office 999 Third Ave., 24th Floor 
 
Alec has to attend a public outreach community mtg - kt 1/29 


